Sushil Vispute

From: Langote Shyamsunder <S.Langote@tecnimont.in>

Sent: 28 August 2024 16:58

To: Sushil Vispute; ‘Aakash Singh'

Cc: Phadke Abhijeet (Mumbai - HS&E); Mitkari Kailas (Mumbai - HS&E); Choudhury
Pratik; Jariwala Paresh (Mumbai- PRENG)

Subject: RE: IOCL PX 4240-SZ-SR-00000000003__PO NO: 7500120438 _AAl application -

Draft Certificate/ survey report

Dear Mr Sushil Vispute,

Greetings!
As requested, please find below the details for “Owner/ Lessee of the Plot / Site” for authorization for Application for
Height Clearance for IOCL Project.

1) INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED Paradip Refinery through its General Manager Mr. Meenaketan
Sahu.

Now, all the details required for making application for height clearance have provided to you.
Kindly share the draft certificate incorporating Owner details, Land details, Laboratory building details, etc. before
submission to AAI for our reference.

Thanks and Regards,
Shyamsunder D Langote

Tecnimont Private Limited

From: Phadke Abhijeet (Mumbai - HS&E) <A.Phadke@tecnimont.in>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 12:46 PM

To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>

Cc: Mitkari Kailas (Mumbai - HS&E) <K.Mitkari@tecnimont.in>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Langote
Shyamsunder <S.Langote@tecnimont.in>; Choudhury Pratik <P.Choudhury@tecnimont.in>; Jariwala Paresh (Mumbai- PRENG)
<P.Jariwala@tecnimont.in>

Subject: RE: IOCL PX 4240-SZ-SR-00000000003__PO NO: 7500120438 _AAI application - Draft Certificate/ survey report

Dear Sushil,

First, Pls. utilize correct survey file , the one you have attached with your trailing mail is the old one and was already
commented by us. Pls. check.

Deails obtained from Owner about the Site / plot number (As per local bodies map) are already provided to you via
trailing mail. Pls. see how best you can utilize them.

- Site Address : INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Paradip Refinery, PX PTA Project,
P.O. JHIMANI DISTRICT, JAGATSINGHPUR,
ODISHA, INDIA PIN NO.754 141

- Owner/ Lessee of the Plot / Site : Data awaited from Owner (pls . confirm if Aadhar card is also needed)
We have one request (which is originated from Owner) to get officially issued survey report along with attachments (issued
previously some for other project) wherein all these details are provided. This will be used only for reference and for better

understanding of the process being followed.

Regards,
Abhijeet Phadke





